
From: Kylee Wuesthoff
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Parcel Combination- Treasurer"s Signature
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:57:10 AM
Attachments: 4335_001.pdf
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Thanks Rachael,
 
Attached is the signed treasurer’s page. If you need, I can interoffice the hard copy to you?
 
Let me know!
 

Kylee Wuesthoff
Fiscal Technician II | Kittitas County Treasurer
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:46 AM
To: Kylee Wuesthoff <kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Parcel Combination- Treasurer's Signature
 
Thanks Kylee!  So, I have been out of the office too long!  She changed the combination to just
include the two parcels and I forgot! Here is the updated application page.
 
Thank you 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 

From: Kylee Wuesthoff <kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:31 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Parcel Combination- Treasurer's Signature
 
Good morning Rachael,
 
It looks like parcel 581334 has not been paid in full. We received the first half payment from the
taxpayer’s mortgage company on 4/16/2020, but second half is still owing. The other two parcels are
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paid in full. Attached is a statement showing the remaining balance for parcel 581334.
 
Have a great day!
 

Kylee Wuesthoff
Fiscal Technician II | Kittitas County Treasurer
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 5:23 PM
To: Kylee Wuesthoff <kylee.wuesthoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: CB-20-00003 Hilsenberg Parcel Combination- Treasurer's Signature
 
Hi Kylee!
 
Please see attached Hilsenberg parcel combination Application,  The Treasurer’s Office signature is
requested on the third page.  If you could please verify that the taxes were paid on all three parcels
and scan & email it back to me, that would be awesome.
 
Thank you so much.
 

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
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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